Bruce Sherbet
Elections Administrator
SStt™ COLLIN COUNTY 2010 Redbud Blvd. #102

McKinney, Texas 75069
972-547-1990

DATE: December 6, 2021

TO: Commissioners Court

FROM: Bruce Sherbet

RE: Boundary Changes to Voting Precincts

Request Commissioners Court consideration and approval of the attached voting
precinct boundary changes.

Growth within Collin County has resulted in fourteen (14) voting precincts to
approach or exceed the maximum number of registered voters allowed in a voting
precinct. (Section 42.006 of the Texas Election Code prohibits voting precincts
from containing more than 5,000 registered voters.) Additionally, new U.S.
Congressional, Texas House, Texas Senate and State Board of Education maps
were signed into law by Governor Abbott in October 2021. In November 2021,
Collin County Commissioners also approved new Commissioner and
Constable/Justice of the Peace districts.

If approved, notice of the precinct boundary changes will be published in the
Dallas Morning News once a week for three (3) consecutive weeks, per Section
42.035 of the Texas Election Code. Voting precinct changes will be effective
January 1, 2022.



